

## USEFUL VOCATIONAL WEBSITES

(ACC)Accident Compensation Corporation	<a href="http://www.acc.co.nz">www.acc.co.nz</a>
Altogether Autism	<a href="http://www.altogetherautism.org.nz">www.altogetherautism.org.nz</a>
Apprenticeships NZ Ltd	<a href="http://www.skills4work.org.nz">www.skills4work.org.nz</a>
Association of Supported Employment in NZ	<a href="http://www.asenz.org.nz">www.asenz.org.nz</a>
Beyond Bullying (Taranaki site)	<a href="http://www.beyondbullying.co.nz">www.beyondbullying.co.nz</a>
Business Education	<a href="http://www.buseducation.com">www.buseducation.com</a>
Career Search Site – Career Services Raupara	<a href="http://www.kiwicareers.govt.nz">www.kiwicareers.govt.nz</a>
Career Services – Raupara	<a href="http://www.careers.govt.nz">www.careers.govt.nz</a>
Caring for the Carers	<a href="http://www.caringforcarers.org.nz">www.caringforcarers.org.nz</a>
Council of Trade Unions (CTU)	<a href="http://www.union.org.nz">www.union.org.nz</a>
Department of Labour	<a href="http://www.dol.govt.nz">www.dol.govt.nz</a>
Employment Relations Infoline	<a href="http://www.ers.govt.nz">www.ers.govt.nz</a>
Equal Employment Opportunities Trust	<a href="http://www.eeotrust.org.nz">www.eeotrust.org.nz</a>
Experience Express – NP ( <i>for over 45 yrs</i> )	<a href="http://www.expexp.co.nz/">www.expexp.co.nz/</a>
Gateway to Skills and Work	<a href="http://www.worksite.govt.nz">www.worksite.govt.nz</a>
General Job Hunting Advice	<a href="http://www.jobhuntersbible.com">www.jobhuntersbible.com</a>
Human Rights Commission	<a href="http://www.hrc.co.nz">www.hrc.co.nz</a>
Idea Services	<a href="http://www.ihc.org.nz">www.ihc.org.nz</a>
Kiwi Qualifications	<a href="http://www.kiwiquals.govt.nz">www.kiwiquals.govt.nz</a>
Life Works – Free work skills programme	<a href="http://www.lifeworks.ac.nz">www.lifeworks.ac.nz</a>
Like Minds – National Office	<a href="http://www.likeminds.org.nz">www.likeminds.org.nz</a>
Mental Health Commission	<a href="http://www.mhc.govt.nz">www.mhc.govt.nz</a>
Mental Health Foundation	<a href="http://www.mentalhealth.org.nz">www.mentalhealth.org.nz</a>
NZQA (New Zealand Qualifications Authority)	<a href="http://www.nzqa.govt.nz">www.nzqa.govt.nz</a>
Pacific Business Trust	<a href="http://www.pacificbusiness.co.nz">www.pacificbusiness.co.nz</a>
Pathways - Taranaki	<a href="http://www.pathways.co.nz">www.pathways.co.nz</a>
Privacy Commissioner – office	<a href="http://www.privacy.org.nz">www.privacy.org.nz</a>
Progress to Health	<a href="http://www.progresstohealth.org.nz">www.progresstohealth.org.nz</a>
Taranaki Careers	<a href="http://www.taranakicareers.co.nz">www.taranakicareers.co.nz</a>
Taranaki District Health Board	<a href="http://www.tdhub.org.nz">www.tdhub.org.nz</a>
Te Puni Kokiri	<a href="http://www.tpk.govt.nz">www.tpk.govt.nz</a>
Tertiary Education Commission	<a href="http://www.tec.govt.nz">www.tec.govt.nz</a>

Te Wananga O Aotearoa (Mahi Ora)

[www.mahiora.co.nz](http://www.mahiora.co.nz)

Tui Ora Ltd

[www.tuiora.co.nz](http://www.tuiora.co.nz)

Webhealth – Health and Social Services

[www.webhealth.co.nz](http://www.webhealth.co.nz)

WEKA – National Disability Info. Centre

[www.weka.net.nz](http://www.weka.net.nz)

Western Institute of Technology, Taranaki

[www.witt.ac.nz/](http://www.witt.ac.nz/)

Work & Income

[www.workandincome.govt.nz](http://www.workandincome.govt.nz)

Work Training and Skills in NZ

[www.worksite.govt.nz](http://www.worksite.govt.nz)